
Bea Claydon 

From: Bea  Claydon 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 'ise.odonnell@pateltonra.com' 
Subject: 

09 August 201 1 11 :44 
'ze ki . m us tafa@re ha bglassco . ie' 

YOUR APPLICATION FOR A WASTE L ICENCE 

Good morning, Mr. Mustafa. 

W e  are currently processing your application for a Waste Licence, submitted to us recently via Patel Tonra Ltd. 

to them, whereas the Application Form gives your name and address as the "Address for Correspondence". 
Patel Tonra's covering letter requested that all correspondence in relation to this application should be addressed 

Can you please give your consent in writing for us to correspond solely with Patel Tonra Ltd in this matter? 
Otherwise, we must accept the information given in the Application Form, and correspond solely with you. 

Many thanks. 

Bea 

Bea Claydon 
Programme Officer 
Environmental Licensing Programme 

Environmental Protection Agency 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 
PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
CO Wexford 
Tel: 053 9160600 
Direct Line: 053 9170732 
b. clavdon @ epa. ie 
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Bea Claydon 

From: 
Sent: 
To : 
cc: 
Subject : 

Zeki Mustafa [zeki.mustafa@rehabglassco.ie] 
09 August 201 1 11 :51 
Bea Claydon 
ise.odonnell@pateltonra.com 
RE: YOUR APPLICATION FOR A WASTE LICENCE 

Hello Bea, 

We hereby give our consent for you to  correspond solely with Patel Tonra Ltd in this matter 

Regards, 
Zeki Mustafa 

Rehab Glassco Ltd, Unit 4 Osberstown Industrial Park. 
Caragh Road, Naas, Co. Kildare, Ireland 

Dublin Tel: +353 (0)l-6854400 Fax: +353 (0)l-4430621 
Cork Tel: +353 (0)21-2429900 Fax: +353 (0)21-4580529 
Galway Tel: +353 (0)91-395400 Fax: +353 (0)91-394066 
mobile: +353 (0)87-6795944 
e-mail: zeki@rehabqlassco.ie 
web: www.rehabqlassco.ie 

Waste Permit No. WFP-KE-08-0357-01 
National Collection Permit No. WCP-DC-08-1150-01 
Registered in Ireland No: 365472 

2010 REPAK RECOVERY OPERATOR OF THE YEAR 

b+ Please consider the environment before printing this email 

Rehab Glassco is part of Rehab Enterprises, Ireland’s largest single non-Government employer of people with 
disabilities Over 400 people are employed by Rehab Enterprises, more than half of whom have a disability, where the 
emphasis is on ensuring that people with disabilities play a full role in society, while managing a business that is 
financially sustainable 

Rehab Enterprises is a division of the Rehab Group which has a proud 60-year tradition of providing high-quality 
services across Ireland, England, Scotland, the Netherlands and Poland. For more information on Rehab Enterprises 
or the Rehab Group, please log onto www.rehab.ie. 

Rehab. Investing in People. Changing Perspectives. 

The information contained in this email message is intended only for the confidential use of the named recipient. If the 
reader of this message is not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivering it to the the recipient, you 
are hereby notified that you have received this communication in error and that any review, dissemination or copying 
of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this in error, please notify the sender immediately. 

From: Bea Claydon [mailto:B.Claydon@epa.ie] 
Sent: 09 August 2011 11:44 
To: Zeki Mustafa 
Cc: ise.odonnell@pateltonra.com 
Subject: YOUR APPLICATION FOR A WASTE LICENCE 

Good morning, Mr.  Mustafa. 

1 


